No. DFO (U) /[FCA/2022-23/ [, <
Himachal Pradesh Forest Department.

From:
Divisional Forest Officer,
Urban Division, Shimla.
To:
Executive Engineer,
Road & Building Department,
Municipal Corporation Shimla.
Dated Shimla the. 2 <¢— é /Z s Z
Subject: C/O Ambulance road from Fire Brigade road for the building in Daizy Ban
Estate Lower Jakhu Shimla Ward No-16 KM 0/0 To 0/45 (0.0112 ha.)
Memo.

With reference to your office letter No. MCS/PD/AMRUT/2022-141 dated

19-04-2022 on the subject cited above.

In this context you are requested to obtain the approval of High Powered Expert
Committee i.e. Supervisory Committee and Implementation Committee constituted by Hon’ble NG T
Court vide order dated 16™ November, 2017 for construction of Ambulance Road from fire Brigade road

for the building in Daizy Bank as area falls in Core Zone, so that the case of FCA 1980 under section —

2 for diversion of land can be processed.

Encl: as above. Divisional Forest Officer,
Urban Division, Shimla. JZ /

Ends. DFO (U) /FCA/2022-23/ éy_é Da::\ e O

Copy to:-
l. CCF Shimla Circle w.r.t. Additional Chief Secretary (Forests) to the Government of Himachal Pradesh
of letter No. FFE-B-F (2)-9/2021-Loose dated 08-02-2022 addressed to Principal Chief Conservator of

Forests (HoFF) HP for information please. S\ L

Divisioggl/F orest Officer,
Urban Division, Shimla. Hﬁ
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